



# Texas Southmost Volleyball Officials' Association

## 10<sup>th</sup> – General Association Meeting

### [ Emergency Meeting ]

Wednesday, April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2021 – Via ZOOM



## MINUTES



The Tenth TSVOA Chapter Meeting for the 2020 Volleyball Season was an Emergency Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Chapter President Anita Pineda. The meeting was conducted Via Zoom due to CoViD-19 pandemic guidelines and recommendations. All Executive Board Members were in Attendance.

**I. Twenty-Nine [29] Members were in ATTENDANCE:** Pedro Arevalo, Tommy Bermudez, Raul Cano, Beatris Carranza, Gary Clemons, Debbie Esparza, Rolando Flores, Myra Flores, Manny Galindo, Luis Garcia, Clarissa Gomez, Javier Gomez, Agnelia Hernandez, Jose M. Herrera, Melisa Herrera, Pedro Hinojosa, David Margenau, Esteban Martinez, Mychelle D. Moran, Salvador Olivares, Anita Pineda, Rey Pineda, Uvaldo Presas, Luis Ramirez, Bonnie Salazar, Astrid Santoyo, Ricardo Santoyo, Jose Villafranca and Benny Villarreal.

**Eleven [11] Members were ABSENT:** Mario Blanco, Jose Gamez, Juan Garza, Marco Gonzalez, Carlos Martinez, Yadira Reyes, Julio Rodriguez, Elizabeth Salazar, Jose Sandoval, Mindy Taylor and Edder Yopez.

**II. President** – Anita Pineda: Welcomed everyone to the tenth, Emergency Chapter Meeting. She clarified that this meeting is still part of the 2020 Season and that the New Season Meetings will start on Wednesday, June 2, 2021. The purpose of this meeting was to announce that BISD middle school volleyball season will start in May. There will be three weeks of games with split sites. We will still follow CDC Guidelines. BISD Athletics are still working on the details, there will probably be A and B teams only with possible cancelation at the last minute. Please let Joe know if you are interested in working BISD games no later than Monday, April 26.

**III. Vice-President** – Bonnie A. Salazar clarified that 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade teams will be playing at opposite sites. There will be very limited amount of games; possibility of only one game per site. Bonnie confirmed the following dates as game days: May 10, 15, 22, 24, and June 1<sup>st</sup>.

**IV. Assigning Secretary's** – Jose Herrera asked officials to let him know if and which days they will be available – send a text message stating availability. Joe will text everyone the dates and times. Saturday games will be at 9:00 am and weekday games will be at 5:00 pm.

- Anita mentioned that the 2021 Meeting Calendar has not been finalized yet but will be completed by end of April and will be posted on Website. Our 1<sup>st</sup> meeting will be on Wednesday, June 2, 2021 and we will be trying a start time of 6:15 to 6:30 to log in with meeting ending no later than 7:30. Very important deadlines and other information will be discussed: local fees, assigning fees, state fees, state meeting, trainings, clinics, online testing, etc..
- Anita also mentioned that members that worked the 2020 season and remained in good standing will be receiving a \$20.00 credit towards this season local dues – this includes a total of 38 members. Since local dues are \$40.00, these members will be paying \$20.00 only, all others will pay \$40.00. This is just a small token of appreciation for working during these difficult times.
- We will be having Fundraising Tournaments that will be used as trainings as well. We have secured St Joseph's Memorial Gymnasium.
-

- Joe mentioned that the meeting and training venue will be Hanna High School Auxiliary Gym and Conference Room D-106.
- June 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting will probably be hybrid – option to meet virtually or in person.
- Bonnie stated that schools will be sanitizing the Gym between matches, Everyone will exit the gym while this takes place.

Rolando Flores motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 p.m. and Debbie Esparza second it. All agreed – motion passed. Meeting was Adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

*Mychelle D. Moran* - TSVOA-Secretary